From: ROBERT PITTMAN

To: Linda Schiltgen; Debbie Latham
Subject: Redistricting Documents

Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 9:55:39 AM
EXTERNAL

Here is one of the social media posts Lynda captured. I also believe she has 2 or 3 emails from West County
activists that are important.
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e Jake Mackenzie
Nov 16 - Q

It walks like gerrymandering, it talks like
gerrymandering and it is gerrymandering!

Lynda Hopkins
Nov 16 - &

Welcome to the new West County. A little different from
the old West County. 48% of the new proposed District
5 now reside within the city limits of Rohnert Park!
Looking for new names for this district.... Something
that would incorporate the spirit of West County &
Rohnert Park... Suggestions?

borated vs incorporated areas on recommended  so

District F 2 3 4
Total Pop. 9959 9772 99675 99492 9
Cloverdale 9,011

Cotati 7,593
Healdsburg 11,360
Petalum; 59,847
Rohnert Park «
Santa Rosa 57,638 93,420 22,40
Sebastopol 7

Sonoma 10,761
Windsor 26,378

Total Incorporated " 63,399 " 67,000 " 93,430 " 78,179
Unincorporated 31,560 30332 6245 25313 &
Pet. Unincorporated  32% 3% % 5%
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Qs Jim Leddy and 1 other 5 Comments

o) Like () Comment

Sent from my iPhone
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